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FW: Have a case from Burnt Hills

jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett Friday, September 13, 2019 at 9:19:19 AM Eastern Daylight
Time

To: jmartini@bhbl.org 'jmartini@bhbl.org', William.Kelts@neric.org William Kelts

Hi Jacki,

Please complete and return the attached billing agreement for the 2019-20 school year so that residence investigative
services can commence.

Thank you,

Jennifer

 

From: William Kelts <William.Kelts@neric.org>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Jennifer Bennett <jennifer.bennett@neric.org>
Subject: Have a case from Burnt Hills

 

Jen :

I believe we need a new billing agreement from Burnt Hills  Jacki Martini

 

 

jmartini@bhbl.org

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Attachments:
BHBL Billing Agreement 19-20.docx.pdf 130k

jmartini@bhbl.org Jackie Martini Friday, September 13, 2019 at 9:24:37 AM Eastern Daylight Time
To: jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett

Jennifer,
I gave the form to Brenda Kane, our Business Administrator.  She will get it over to you.  Thanks

On Fri, Sep 13, 2019 at 9:19 AM Jennifer Bennett <jennifer.bennett@neric.org> wrote:

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
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

--
Jackie Martini
Registrar
(518) 399-9141 x85015

jennifer.bennett@neric.org Jennifer Bennett Friday, September 13, 2019 at 9:33:48 AM Eastern Daylight
Time

To: jmartini@bhbl.org 'Jackie Martini'

Thank you!

 

From: Jackie Martini <jmartini@bhbl.org>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Jennifer Bennett <jennifer.bennett@neric.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Have a case from Burnt Hills

 

** External E-Mail - Exercise Caution Before Clicking Links or Attachments **

 

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
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